From: Hogle, Danielle

To: Liu, David

Cc: Leasure, Timothy; Fink, Steven; Heysel, Garett; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette
Subject: EALL 5310, Japanese 5311.51, Chinese 2797.01, Chinese 5105.51, Chinese 5106.51
Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 2:11:34 PM

Dear David:

On Friday, January 11, the ASCC Arts and Humanities Panel reviewed Chinese 2797.01, EALL 5310,
Japanese 5311.51, Chinese 5105.51, and Chinese 5106.51. In addition Chinese 2797.01 was also
reviewed by the Ad Hoc GE Education Abroad Panel.

I am happy to report that the Arts & Humanities Panel unanimously approved EALL 5310 &
Japanese 5311.51

Chinese 2797.01, Chinese 5105.51, and Chinese 5106.51 were approved with contingencies listed
below.

e Chinese 2797.01
Adjust grade percentages. Currently they add up to 105% rather than 100%.
Syllabus (p. 5) refers to two courses. This is confusing and should be corrected.
0 Top of page: “The study program is designed as two courses implemented in
a four week period.”
0 Grading: “Grades totaling 200 points for the 2-week course series will be
based ...”

e  Chinese 5105.51
Provide a sample reading list in the syllabus that matches the sample weekly list of
topics.

e Chinese 5106.51
Provide a sample reading list in the syllabus that matches the sample weekly list of
topics.

| will send back the proposals via curriculum.osu.edu to enable you to make the changes.

Should you have any questions about this feedback, | would recommend contacting Professor Tim
Leasure, Chair of ASCC A&H Panel (cc’d on this e-mail).

Best regards,
Danielle
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